AGENDA - REVISED
Jefferson County Human Services Board
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center,
874 Collins Road, Room 103, Jefferson, WI 53549
Tuesday, July 14, 2015 at 8:30 a.m.

Committee Members:
Jim Mode, Chair John McKenzie, Secretary
Dick Jones, Vice Chair Cynthia Crouse
Russell Kutz Jim Schultz
Augie Tietz

Call to Order
Roll Call/Establishment of Quorum
Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law

Review of the July 14, 2015 Agenda

ik wWNR

Citizen Comments (Members of the Public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items
must register their request at this time.)

Approval of June 9, 2015 Board Minutes
Communications

Review of May, 2015 Financial Statement

© ® N o

Review and Approve June, 2015 Vouchers

10. Division Updates: Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic
Support, and Aging and Disability Resource Center

11. Update on New Professional Contracts
12. Review and possibly approve the use of Impact services in case of a natural disaster
13. Update on Marsh Country Health Care Alliance

14. Review and Possibly Approve Funding Requests from Public Hearing
a) Watertown Area Cares Clinic - $10,000
b) People Against Domestic and Sexual Abuse - $60,000
c) Community Dental Clinic - $7,500

15. Update on State Budget Ramifications and County Budget Preparations

16. Review and Approve Nutrition Catering Bids

17. Discuss and Possibly Approve Supportive Housing Opportunity (county-owned house)
18. Director’s Report:

a) Update on Continuous Quality Improvement Project
b) Update on Mental Health Professionals and their Wages
¢) Update on Mountain Bike Trails

19. Updates from Wisconsin County Human Services Association

20. Set next meeting date and potential agenda items (August 11 at 8:30)
21. Adjourn

The Board may discuss and/or take action on any item specifically listed on the Agenda. Special Needs Request - Individuals requiring
special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-
674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made.




Item #6

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES
Board Minutes
June 9, 2015

Board Members Present: Jim Mode, Richard Jones, Russell Kutz, Jim Schultz, and Cynthia Crouse.

Absent: John McKenzie, Augie Tietz

Others Present: Human Services Director Kathi Cauley; Administrative Services Manager Joan Daniel;
Child & Family Manager Brent Ruehlow; Office Manager Donna Hollinger; County Administrator Ben
Wehmeier; Watertown Area Cares Clinic representatives Carol Mertins and Jill Nadeau; Interim PADA
Director Mary Prescott and Community Dental Clinic Director Barb Gudgeon.

1.

CALLTO ORDER
Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 3;

ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORU
McKenzie, Tietz absent/Quorum established

CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN INGS LAW
Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance.

REVIEW OF THE JU
No changes

14 AGENDA

CITIZEN COMMEN
No comments

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 1
Mr. Schultz made a motion to~
Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

ove the May 12, 2015 board minutes.

COMMUNICATIONS
No Communications

REVIEW OF APRIL, 2015 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Ms. Daniel reviewed the April 2015 financial statement (attached) and reported that there is a
projected positive fund balance of $152,619. She presented the summary sheet and financial
statements (attached) that detail revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within
each Division and discussed the areas that are having the most impact on the budget. She also
presented reports showing Commitment/Inpatient, Detox and Alternate Care statistics
(attached).

Page 10of 6




9, REVIEW AND APPROVE MAY, 2015 FINANCIAL VOUCHERS
Ms. Daniel reviewed the summary sheet of the May 2015 vouchers totaling $496,021.54
(attached).
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the April 2015 vouchers totaling $496,021.54.
Mr. Kutz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

10. DIVISION UPDATES: CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION,
ECONOMIC SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER

Child & Family Resources:

Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:

e We had several children move from ineligible set
Term Support program.

¢ We had two children find permanency in May

e After we had the Wraparound training last month, w
referrals.

e We are happy to report that our Busy Bees Pres-school has re
YoungStar for the next calendar year.

e Our 2015 Key Outcome dndicators, which are mostly based on“State and Federal
indicators, require that we a i We are meeting those indicators except for Face-
to-Face, which is in many case our control if the family is not present when we
arrive.

s to eligible settings within our Long

eived and began five new

a 5-star rating from

Behavioral Health:
Ms. Cauley reported on the following ite
e We are having Crisis Intervention Train
| grants. We asked the loca

g consideration to lethality and acuity, maintain diversion rate to least
t ing. Through May of 2014, the diversion rate was 53% and this year

We will decrease the Patient Health Questionnaire for
We are down by 3.65% .
at 72% of treatment plan goals will be met and we are at 80.1%.
that 72% of treatment plan goals will be met and we are at
76.25%.

Administration:
Ms. Daniel reported on the following items:
e Qur 2015 Key Outcome Indicators are as follows:
o Fiscal: 100% compliance with reporting requirements as denoted on work chart.
We are on track with these reports.
e We are attending ECHO training and building reports for billing.
e We are working on two NIATx projects.

Page 2 of 6




11.

12.

o Maintenance: 100% of capital projects completed on time and within budget. We
have postponed some of these projects but have included them in the budget
anticipating that the funds will be available.

o Support Staff: Maintain excellent customer service as measured by an internal
customer satisfaction survey. We will be doing this as a NIATX project and will send
out a survey to get a baseline indicator and will make adjustments as needed in
order to meet their expectations.

e Support and Fiscal staff are attending ECHO training.

Economic Support:

Ms. Johnson reported on the following items:

e We received a performance award from DCF for child care.

e We contracted for the Regional Enrollment Coordinator, which will be funded through
June 30. We have a meeting scheduled on June 22 to plan for the fall.

e DHS is conducting an Income Maintenan erational Analysis of the consortiums. It will
review the organizational structure, st 1g, call center, performance, partners, customer
service, financial and management o consortium. DHS is also doing process mining
for data from the first quarter of 2015.“Meeting scheduled on July 15 with DHS at Rock
County.

e Our 2015 Key Outcome Indicators are as fol

o We have 30 days to get 95% of all app
99.6%.
o The Consortium Call Center must answer call ly within 95% of the time. In

jons processed. In May we were at

May, w 10,842 calls at a rate of 92.77%.
ADRC
Ms. Cauley reportedon on the following items
e The Joint Finance ch: get language that the ADRC’s would continue, however

or the Demeﬁtla Care Specialist is to have mformatlon about
orts provided to all county departments by the end of the

e The Key Outcome Indicato
DCS services and available si
year.

UPDATE ON NEW PROFESSIONAL CONTRACTS

Ms. Cauley reported on the new contracts listed on the 2015 Provider Contracts sheet.
(attached)

Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the contracts as listed.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

APPOINT THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS ON THE ADRC ADVISORY COMMITTEE TO BE
CONFIRMED BY THE COUNTY BOARD FOR TWO-THREE YEAR TERMS BEGINNING JULY 1

e Russell Kutz, Jefferson

e Marcia Bare, Jefferson

e Earlene Ronk — reappointment

Page 3 of 6




Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the appointments as listed.
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously

13. The Administration & Rules Committee reviewed the following resolutions and referred
them to the Human Services Board for their recommendation.

a. Outagamie County Resolution “Urge the Joint Finance Committee to remove all
budget provisions that change the BadgerCare Plus for Childless Adults Medicaid
Program and allow this important safety net health insurance program to operate
as it currently does for individuals and family members below 100% of federal
poverty limits”
The committee reviewed this resolution. This will be referred the Human Services
Board for their recommendation. No action taken.

b. Outagamie County Resolution “State of Wisconsin should maintain the existing
mental health programs funded i same manner that they have been funded in
calendar year 2015 and tha anges to these funding streams occur in the
2015-2017 State Budget”
The committee reviewed this r
Board for their recommendation. N

ion. Thisawill be referred the Human Services

arought forth to create a new Children’s
ily Support be eliminated from the

c. Outagamie County Resolution “Provisi
Community Option Program and eliminat
2015-2017 Biennial Budget Bill”

viewed this resolution. This w
mmendation. No action taken.

> referred the Human Services

esolution “State of Wisconsin needs to allocate adequate
ding to the Balance of State Income Maintenance agencies”
isresolution. This will be referred the Human Services

:No action taken.

“, n
C.

ok no action on resolutions “b” and
Mr. Mode made a motion to se %olutions “a” and “d” back to Administration and Rules
Committee with the recommendation’that it be forwarded to the county board for approval,
provided that the state budget has not passed yet.

Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously

After some discussion, the bo

14. REVIEW AND APPROVE OUT OF STATE TRAVEL TO BETHESDA MARYLAND ON AUGUST 3 FOR
THE TIME IS NOW GRANT
Ms. Cauley reported that we received this grant and that four of our staff are required to
attend this conference, which is funded by the grant.
Mr. Jones made a motion to approve the out of state travel as presented.
Mr. Schultz seconded.
Motion passed unanimously.

Page 4 of 6




15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

UPDATES FROM WISCONSIN COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES ASSOCIATION

Ms. Cauley reported on the following items:

e WCHSA plans to ask for one veto regarding limits for providers of rate-based and rate-
regulated services.

DISCUSS THE PUBLIC HEARING & REVIEW BOARD POLICIES
Information about the board policies was included in the packets.

SET NEXT MEETING DATE AND POTENTIAL AGENDA ITEMS
The next meeting will be on Tuesday, July 14 at 8:30 a.m.

Agenda items will include information for the budget and.gublic hearing requests.

ADJOURN

Mr. Schultz made a motion to adjourn the meeting
Mr. Kutz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT 2016 BU
Mr. Mode called the public hearing to order at 4:00 p.m.

';geline. They discussed the services they provide and distributed an
mmary of statistics. (attached) They are requesting a donation of

e Against Domestic & Sexual Abuse
. ﬁlary Prescott, Interim Director
2015 Donation - $60,000

2016 Request - $60,000

Ms. Prescott thanked the board for its past support and distributed their annual report.
(attached) She discussed their programs and services. They are requesting a donation of
$60,000.

Page 5 of 6




20.

Community Dental Clinic
Barb Gudgeon, Director
2015 Donation - $7,500

2016 Request - $7,500

Ms. Gudgeon reported that the clinic started in May 2007 and that they serve patients with
Medicaid or patients without insurance who are 200% or less above the poverty level. She
talked about the services they provide and the costs of the clinic. They are requesting a
donation of $7,500.

ADJOURN
Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn the public hearing.
Mr. Schultz seconded.

Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Donna Hollinger

NEXT BOARD MEETIN

Page 6 of 6




Financial Statement Summary
May, 2015

A positive fund balance of $269,118 is projected for 2015 end of the year.

Summary of variances:
Revenue: Overall Revenues are projected to be unfavorable by $280,965 from budget. Projections
for the waiting list clients have been incorporated into this forecast.

Expenditures: Favorable by $550,083 primarily due to underspent of waiver of $333,317. Clients
coming onto the waiver program during the year and service in 2016 for the full year will not allow us
to capture the full funding amount.

Maijor Classifications impacting the Balance (base is March data) but all variances are based on
annual projections.

e Salary under budget by $263,779: We had vacancies due to turnover and employees on family
leave at the beginning of the year. In addition, some of the new positions were in the process of
being recruited at the beginning of 2015.

o Fringes under budget by $258,654: When there is a 3 week pay period in the month there is
no health insurance payment for the 3" pay period.

e Children Alternate Care over budget by $217,385: This budget includes Alternate Care, Child
Careing Institutions, Detentions, and Correctional Facilities as well as Shelter Care.

e Children’s Waiver under budget by $345,833: We are working on taking six additional
children off the waiver and also received state approvals to move two children up on the wait
list due to needs of the child. Annualize cost for 2016 for the full year for children we will
have spent our allocation dollars. We will not earn all of 2015 dollars due to some of the
children only being on a partial year.

¢ Hospital/Detox under budget by $83,834 (Net basis):

Budget Actual Projection
Revenue 513,817 271,711 652,107
Expenditures 1,356,466 629,968 1,410,922
Net 842,649 358,257 758,815

e Operating Costs are projected to be under budget by $87,244
e Other Contracted over budget by $143,777
e Community Care under budget $104,854




BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION: This is projected to be favorable by $2.00 and is based on
current year trend for hospitalizations. This projection will change. The actual balance for
hospitalizations for January-May amounts to $358,257 net basis.

e In May, we received a invoice for Winnebago/Mendota bill of $59,974.98.

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION: The projection is favorable by $177,359.

Placements for May amounted to $195,097. We are averaging $174,851 per month on a year to
date basis, and for the projection | am using $168,576 (Waiver Foster Care is included) per month.
The budget for Alternate Care/Corrections amounts to $141,645 per month. We have 3 children
in RCC’s that are averaging $11,528 per child per month. They are difficult cases and | reduced the
projection by $20,000 because one child may go into a less restrictive placement prior to year end.

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION: This is projected to be unfavorable by $3,681.

AGING & ADRC DIVISION: Is projected to be favorable by $8,188. This will change prior to
year end.

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION: Is projected to be favorable by $87,251.

This is a conservative estimate.




pleog sjeyg ulg

suoneuo(q
weiboid 15161
yoddng 17 s,uaipiyd
aIeD SjewalY JnpY
21D SjewIBlY PIYD
S9OIMSG papincid
JNNIATE ¥3HLO ® SNOILDITTIOD

Buipuny [eiepad g 8)e)g [Bj0L
uonuaniaiu| Aeg
sjuswAed souelsisSy JualD
sweliboid Z-M 8 ‘W
S3JYL 0} YHig vV
saljiuwed @ uaipjiyo
weibold poddng Ajiweq
ddl 3-Al
SPIY INOA
iSIA Wslold
sweiboiq uopepodsuel | /Bulby
Jajuad say Ajjigesiq @ buiby
weibold suondo Aunwwo)
sweiboid yjeay [eloineysg
slonepA voddng |/ s,uaipiiyo
uonpnguue) Aunod ared Alwe
uoneoo|y Aunoy diseq s,uaIpiyd
uoneso|ly Aunod diseg YAOY 3 HIN
ONIANN4 TVH3ad3d @ ALVLS

S10¢/L/L 10 | abey
(119'2) vri'eL  gel'Tt . 1zT'eE 109'22 890'82 000'01 890'81
zzl'sy 000'6S qzlie0L - 118'22 185'02 8lz'ey 959'G1L 196°22
169'9¢ 759'26Y 60€'625 T/Z'S0T zzeTely GvS'S61 295'021 £86'v.
150'sZ Zov'ssL £5v'86L 1 ¥80'EL 256's.L 689'28 0 689'28
(z91'9) vLe'sYL 789 kL €TP'T9 182'6¥ 658'vS 0 658'vS
(960'G€2)  1S8'€89'C | 19L'8FH'T , 800'ZL1L  186'€9. £1£'8/6 611'v¥S 8es'eet
(evz'osg)  o0zZe‘Lbe'e 1.9'59¥°S | £EL°V89'E  9GLPSTE 126°16S'e  §ZG'SYL'L  965°9bZ'T
0 ¥95'69L | ¥95'59L | 586'89 $86'g9 §86'89 (L62'¢1) z8.'28
ITL'8 v€0'6G2 | 19L'/9Z - 1€6'/01  £65'06 LIS ST 265'69
(00¢'68) 065'695'} 062087} 966'€S9 $20'895 686'8t9 ¥18'56€ GlL1'esz
0 0 i 0 0 0 0
(896'¢) v6L'9L 1 9zT2L - svl'le 266'82 v¥8'8Z (s6v'ge) ore'z9

0 £re'99 £PE99 £¥9'le £v9'/Z £v9'L2 /6L P're
(s¥z'66) £91'09 (zZs0'6g) 890'52 786'GlL §Z1'v2 szl've 0
{z60'91) 0£6'GE8 8ep'6L8 - 8EL'SKE $05'96Z 19Z'0v¢ 09zZ'6Z L00'GLE
(6LL'%1) 1£9'6LL  © 968'%9L ov8'v.L 0 T2S'vL G95°'6E 156'8€
yov'zL 667'6Y9 1 €96'199 - 6Z9'0/Z  '98£'6/T Gz/'l8C  vel'l8 200'v61
(zze'te) €L1'866 | 1SYLL6.  SSL'OLY 6ge'zee 159'70¢ 0 159'0E
0 GLL'ZSL Shb'est 18£'c9 18£'c9 18£'c9 622'6Z zsl'se
(zev's) 867'69C 1 290'PST SZ1'80L ¥9.'86 £¢/'68 209'9 LeL'es
(8¥6'2L) vro'Sv.  969'T/9 - S89'0LE 86¥'252 618'291 Gz6'vL ¥68'LY1
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(zss'el) £67'898 Wl'ySe | Tl8'19g z.8'19¢ 686'67S ovo'ect 6v6'cLe
0 8v8'6S6'L | 8¥8'SS6'L 1 LE6'VLS Giz'ezs 1E6'718 £6G°LOY y8e'eLy
(8L1'692) 0 811692 (505°26) G98°'09¢') 881°¢7S ¥65'viG‘L  (908°066)
0 €09'€Er | £09'CER /81'¥8F £09'cer £09'cer
8L1'69z  (c09'cey)  (S8¥'¥9L) - (G05'Z6) 819'0/8 G81'06 ¥65'716°L  (60V'veP'L)
£80'055 6SY'v20'cC 9SE'WLY'LT | 12Vv'180'6  9SL'6GL'L Lr.'645'8  YPS'0LE 161'60Z'8
(506'082)  9£8'065'12 ~1/8'608'LC | OL6'V66'8  PEP'0£9'S 926'699'8  8CL'G88'L  98.'18.'9
0 0 0 ‘o 0 0 0 0

0 L6£'0SE'8 - L6£'0GE'S  0EE'6LY'S  0TZ'6SY'ES ogse'eir'e O 0se'6Lr'S
(g96'082)  Srr'OvZ'El 08Y'6S6'CL - 98G'GLS'S  PIZ'LLL'G 965'061'S  8£1'G88'L  8S¥'SOE'S
aoueMep | 19bpng |[uondsfoid | 3ebpng |uonosfoid |uonosloid| sjusw- |ssebpa @

pu3 Jesap |$102

[pu3 Jea ) pojelold

G-L-A J0Hd

a-1-A

G10zZ ‘Ae|N pspus syjuojy g Jo4
SFAUNLIANIAXE ®@ SINNIATY 40 INIINTLVIS

3snipy

| a-L-A

S3ANN3IA3A

(L191430) sn1dyns L3N

aniasey BuneledQ 198ys souejeg-g10zZ WOl PIBMIOL 3oUBjRq

(110143@) SN1dYNS ONILYYIAdO
sainjipuadx3 paisnipy (210}

9|qe|leAy S924n0sey (B8]0 |

Jaysuel] ssuadx3 piedald :ss9|
(u1 sogsuel) B Ans| xey) suonesadQ Joy Buipuny Ajunon
sanuanay BuneladQ ejelg/RIope

AAVINNNS

INIJW1EVdId STOIALES NYINNH ALNNOD NOSH3443r



SL0T/LIL ¥ Jo Z abed
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0

(821'2) 0002 28y 1162 060'C 0£0'z 0 0€0'C
(rve'28) ¥6£'0ZLC | 0SL'€E9T " 0ZL'SCL'L  IE1°9S0°)L giz'el6  (908°¢E) 120°200°1
09’z Sl5's8y  GL6/8Y 285661 LPEGEL 6050l (005°GE) 600°6E}
(190'88) L€8's (oez'se) 960'y (109'L1) (zas't1) 0 (zos'y1)
(Ze0'ey) 698'€. 2£808 612'0¢ veo'L £e8'z 0 £€8'7

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
{geg't) 8vl'e | AvA SvL'L ¥.9 905 0 90S
#¥9'2) 000'9¥C  99E'ePZ.  00G'20L  .G6'60L 86£'101) 0 86€'101
(120'¥2) S0L'Vy - ¥EQLLY rH0'v81 878051 7L0'vLL 0 vLO'vLL
(rLL'sp) ¥06'991 06L'LgL. . £v5'69 822'65 96%'0G 0 96%'0%
918'%9 vor'loL  082'99k - LlZ'Ty 6¥P'LE 806'79 ¥69'L vLT'e9
LEL'SY 691'GL6 662096 0.0'08€ 15L'cop 168'28¢ 0 168°L8¢
eLe'L BEL'E0T | 2SYPOZ . LPO'PR 160'g8 £8y'/8 0 €8t'/8
(106's¥) 6v0'vL | syl'gsz - lev'oe LES'9) 8c6'L1 0 8€6'L1
(v59'852)  vY1°60L°C | 06F°0SFEC 620°LES'L  SOSPVEL weorr'L 0 vz ovy'l
(og1) ¥8C'€S  ¥SL'ES. . 20T'Te €0T'L zig'ee 0 zlg'ee
(885'602)  98L'LLV'T  865'/9ZT | 19L'ZE0'L  0G0'906 ee8'vre 0 £E8'vi6
(see'tL) S9z'6vS  0£B'/EG - ¢ 098'8ZZ  Lb1L'80Z 612020 161212
(c09'2€) 60¥'629  L08'1l6S 908'.¥C  €0L'6C LY 0 20L'vve
(621'¢927)  GTZ'VEE'8 9vr0/0'8  0SEELV'E  1S8Vi0'S vIE's8s’e 0 v1£°582°C
0 0 L0 0 0 0 0 0

ARG 190'6/1 1 68LMLT Tre'TL £9g'y8 §¥2'68 0 $Z'68
(£82'09) gl6'6le  881'652 gze'eet 6€0'701 $66'L01 0 $66°L0)
(eeo'eve)  0zT'0LT'L 281298 8GZ'¥0§  $90'zZe 8ze'lee 0 82¢'19¢
(612'9) LLy'962 1 861062 . L0G'€TL 8.9'9L1 9l6'0Zt 0 916'0Z1
298'L SOV'/ZGL  Z92'G9L .| §8G'SY Tre'or 198'89 0 198'89
(9v8'62) 96L'eyy  0S6'ELy - GL6'¥BL  /Z1'89L 6721 0 6L7'TLL
{ev0'08) gee'8sy z8b'esy ... TGG'E0C  9zl'691 ¥e0'l6L 0 ¥€0'161
(588'C) 796160l | L60'6¥0°L . gze'eey  LeL'oed 69'8¥y 0 169'8ty
LL0'eY yov'eSy  18¥'20S - 694161 169'85 1 zez'eel 0 TET'C61L
(e61'8¢e) 0S8'v6L  /G9'9S/ ' 88lLlee 628'L62 1G2'662 O 161'G62
(Goe'vLL)  zso'sy8'l - [82'Wel'L | L/T'ViL 2EL'199 999'70L O 999'20.
9cS'kic  8€6'/80°L  ¥OV'6GEL - 80E'eSy  SZh'esy oLi'ees 0 0L1'ces
(s96'082)  svv'ovz'cl 08Y'656'Ch & 985°SLS'S ¥ITLLLS 965°06L'S 8€I'S88°) 8S¥'S0TE
6.2°G6 S2G'86EY  VO8EHYV. . E£SP'LES’L  8S0°TCEL §19'86.°L Z19%6EL  £90°650°L
\Wy'zbe  [6V'/65  BE6E'6E8 | LS6'8¥C  ZI6VCS €6.'89¢  Llg'9¢ 9lLy'zee
(2l'v) 6SS'POL  ©GE8'6EL 1 995'89 916'L¥ 061 /¥ 8€T'TL £56'vE
aouelep | j9bpng |uonosfold | Jebpng |uonosloid |uoyoseloid| sjusw- |s19bpa1 ®

pu3 Jesp |¥102

|puz Jeap

pajesoid

a-1-A Jold

a-1-A

isnlpy

| a-LI-A

pieog ajels uid

|oneL]
swial(] Jod
SYIHINTN qHvog

s}so) Bungesadp 1ol
AepnQ [eyde)
SUONEOO|[Y puU3 JeSA
s1s09 BugesadQ Jayi0
$92IM8G [loihed -ouj 'ddo
831yl 0} Yuig VY
Jooyosaid sasg Asng
s1s09 weibold ¢ o) yuig
SSINN % sisuielyofAsd yeis
lonel] sakodwz
sasuadxy weibolg
sao1A9G B sayddng
s}s0Q aoedg
Buures) yeys
S$1S0D ONILVHIdO

sjiyauag abuny jejo,
spyeuag abu4 Jayi0
ouBINSU| YyeaH
juswaIley
Aunoag [eloog
S1I43N39 3ONINA

sabep (&30
JjwAjdw3 papoddng
saljied s|qels g ajeg
sneH Japan
pesylanQuswabeueyy
uonuanisiu| Aleq
uoddng 1/ suaipjiyp
sweibold uonepodsuel ] /Buiby
Isueg say Ajqesiq @ Buiby
Hoddng a1wouoog
S90INISG WWoo) dwo)
Hoddng Ajunwiwio)
sajjiwed @ s,uapiiyo
UjeaH jesolneyeg
SIOVM

SFANLIANIIX3
SIANNIATY TVLOL

1930 @ suonIj|o |ejoL
sanusAy Jayi0
SjusWasSINqUISY 1500



SiLoz/L/L 4o ¢ 9bed pieog sjeig uig

065°291 99V'epe’l  950°LLS'L | 811'6SS 190'0.LF 069°129 Z19'86 810°€.S srepdsoH [ejo 1
0 0 S0 0 0 0 0 0 ate) juspedu Jayi0
¥91°c8 99F'€62'L  0£9'9/E'L - PPB'SES 1229 6£9'G19 26£'96 12¢'618 sayngisu] WyiesH [ejusiy
9Zy'v8 00005 9Zyyel | €£8'0C 08, L1098 09Z'2 1GLES S9OIAISS UoiBILIX0}R(Q
e ” STVLIdSOH
G817 1€5'508°L 9162207  S0£2S. 504899 S8LTV8  OFELL S¥8°0£8 2180 2JRWIANY PHIYD [BIOL
(o00'z1) 000°Z1L ~0. 5 2 000G Gl 0 0 0 aleD 1ayl0 % Ja)eus
(8Le'sh) gle'Gy 0 esg8l 0 0 0 0 seninoe [BUORo81I0D)
(ovi'er) 89/'c6 “820'0S ,, 1 0L0'6E 0L'9 S§¥8'0Z ove'LL 605’6 SI9)ua uonusiag
€e1'e0¢ $£6'€S -190°/6¢ ely'ce 9l6'lz 8LL'8vlL 0 8//.'8¥ suoynigsu) Buue) piyo
0 0 G0 0 0 0 0 0 BIBJOM PIUD 'S'ST
(G89'c08)  890'86.  €8L'¥ER S TAS AR 08s'Zve 962'50T 0 962602 Kousby Buioe|d % swoy dnoig
0 0 0. o0 0 0 0 0 Bold WWoD anisuduj
G66'8lE evb'z08 gepilzL'E  lGEvee yzL'96C 90z L9v 0 992Z' L9 19)S04 Jususeal] R aleD Jo)so-
G JUVD ILVNYILTV A 1HD
(vsevol) 061'S6L 9£¢'069 1 6281 825°16T §22'6ET 00V §26'2¢C aien Hunwwo) [ejo|
(ro9) 09.'cC £ 960°€T - 0066 83L'g £€29'6 0 £29'6 $}1800) JaylQ - uonuinN Auep|g
€10'8 28L'cs mmﬁom o gze'oe ££9'6e 5o9'ce 0 G99'ce paleAlleq SwoH - uonunN Alep|3
918'L1 8¥S'SY ¥9¢€'/5 | 9/6'8L 20e've 206'ce 0 206'cZ sjebaibuos - uonuinN Auep|g
(gso'eel)  ell'tle gLzove . . 68L'GS) 166001 £86'75 00v'2 £85'06 a1en Aunwwog 1eyio
0 0 0 e ‘0 0 0 0 0 Buiar yuspusadaepuj -ouj “ddo
626'28 L9¥'Le wmm.v: el G997y G99'/Y 0 G99’/ suieiBoid Aousnbuyag "ou) “ddo
(288'51) lev'ep oL9'ee . ¥T9'0Z 902’6l 0071 0 $00'vL seoIes uoneuodsuel )
(865°1) 000'9 0ory 0052 G90°¢ pe8’l 0 yeg’L yoddng Ajiwe4
0 00009 .-000'09 000's2 00062 00002 0 00002 asnqy ansswo( by ajdoad
008 808'/2 ”, 809'6C . /8S'LL zi8'll 026'L1L 0 0z6'L1L $991/88 diysuelpiens)
(50z'L8) GSS'v0L ; omva Gos'ey lce'ee 62.'6l 0 62,6} ale) awoH aAaoddng
e JAdVO ALINNINNOD
(cee'ape) 620°L6L°L ! 96L'SP8 . 20682 6v.'€9 ¥69VET 96.°C 868°1€Z SIDAIBAA 92UE)SISSY [BdIPaN B30
(ceg'sve) 620°'L6L'L ”,_wm_‘,_mhﬁw . | €06'ge 6¥.'c9 ¥69'v€C 9612 868°'L€T S.i7sualpiyo
Sehorandian SHIAIVM dONVISISSY TVOIG3IN
(rsy'ol) 990261  TL908L 11128 882'66 §52'S. 0 GST'S. 8oUE)SISSY JUSI[D [EI0L
(202'92) 2£0'G8 : ,mNnnwm o 0Eb'Se 0s1'L¢e z0e've 0 20€'v2 SoUB)SISSY JUSI[D SO0 3 diysury
gsz'ol veo'zhL  vlgzeEk ' 189'el 8€1°29 £66'05 0 £66'05 soug)sissy ABisug
0 0 0. .0 0 0 0 0 uonepodsuel] 1SSV [BIIPS
0 0 0. 0 0 0 0 0 [eung % [esaung
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 syuswhed jausg Z-p
(9102) 05.°2 VLG 622°E evT’e 6827 0 68T s1aquis|y pieog [e30L
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sspIwwon) buiby
45" (827 298 €lLe gGL'L 66¢ 0 66€ Busures |

aojueuep | 18bpng :o_uum_o& Jobpng |uoposfoid |uonodsfoid| sjusw- |sidbpa @
pu3 Jea) |1102 [pug seap | pajedodd |Q-L-Adoud | Q-L-A snlpy | @-L-A




S102/LL ¥ Jo y abeg
(€80°065)  6£VVT0°TT | 9SEWIV'IZ LTV 1806 9GI6S.L Wb2'6168  vvsole 161°602°
LLLEh) Yr9'0Z6°L | 1ZVYI0T - 89Z°008 089'/L. 0618 202°682 822°0€S
0 000'Sy  +000'Sh: D 0 ¥8£'02 ¥8¢'02 0
0 0 .0 S0 0 0 0 0
(G1e'¥8)  9ly'ler  LOL'EVE | 060'8LL  TS8'L6 002's8 sl 8vv'08
L¥2'9 00Z'zv  Lwv8¥C - L16°00L £96'V6 616'¢0L 609'¢ 016'66
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(zzL'01) 009'Gl €87 005'9 Le'e 1£0'2 0 180T
(48¢'c) 000°0SL ' €L9'¥RL 005'29 £68'vY 952'09 0 962'09
(8pe' L) 060'v¥1 TL'Z0L . 8€0'09 0LL'99 608'cy 0 608'Zh
0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0
0 160'629  /60'629.: 1 IS¥'092 16%'092 15¥'092 154'092 0
20¢'6.2 L2z 8PS0 o ZLO'EL) ¥60°0G1 SLL'vve 0 §LL'v¥e
aouelep | 19bpng |uonosiold | 3ebpng |uonosloiq |uonosloid| sjusw- |s49bpa7 @
pug Jesj |¥L02 |pug aea pajesold |@-1-Adoud | Q-L-A snlpy | a@-1-A

pieog ajelg Uy

SFTANLIANIAXE TVLOL

pajoenjuod J8yjQ [ejor
UOISSILUWOD MBIAIES]D
S}500) Jea, Jolud
SSOIAISS SNOBUE|[BoSIA
SIS0 [eaIpay Adejjlouy
sweiboid Kegpiopa
uiesH [ejusiy Asusbiawig
ddl 3Nl
welbold I1G161
sasnoH Aemjleq YOV
uonnguuo) funog aren Ajiwe
{MVIN-UON) 81D Sjews)Y Ynpy
J3LOVILINOD ¥3H10




SL0z/L/L € jo | abed weiboiq Aq Arewwng

£04'12 229'ee Gb1's8 £21'29 122'G8 808'68 wea | s80lAleg pejeulpioo) 0Zlg
reL'y) (o1) 006'9 916'9 181'2 699°L SINIAWSSISSY dIHSNIM SOLS
G0v'eZ 190'€2S 1£9'82. $95'c02 ovrL's69 ¥8¥'002 NOILNIAYILNI ATV GLLS
AN YA £0G'6P. £0G'6Y. 0 082'GZ. 0 INVLINI AONINONITIA HLNOA 080§
(£66°c6) 1£8'68 000°051 £91°09 Y.L ¥l (z80'6%) ¥dl 3I-Al 0208
859'G 8vE'9 8ve's 0002 069 0 ONINIVHL INIHVd ¥31SO4 890§
GG9'L 0 0052 0052 886'/2 Ppo‘ee Ad-AIVM S11 SNI™ATIHD z0s
95Z'6 Raal gelL'oes 269'vEE 950'zZ¥e 0/8'6¥2 HN-AIVA S1TSNIHATUHD  LP0S
P0E'662 8v6'9re Zso'syl'L  ¥0L'L06 GeL'Y.L8 061226 dQ-AIVM S11SNIHATUHD 0v0S
502 502'. g0Z'0L 000'c 000°0L 000°E SIMOVYS 9€0S
(ove'es) $18'262 09v'sEe 98G'// 189'88¢ 19517 SAMNYL 319V1S % 34vS  120S
0 00009 000°09 000°09 3snNav JILSANOA 0205
865°L (e€'09) 0009 £¥€'99 Z0¥'y £¥€'99 140ddNS ATINYL 810G
{(£06°'9¢) (Gri'zsy) 0 gLL'zsl . £06°'0¢ GLL'ZSL 90Yd SNOILJO WNOD 0L0S
Goe'e 628's8 628'19L 000'9Z 0v8'sol 1/£'28 INI IAISNILNI 8 ATHVA VA 6005
981'2 6650 1L65'26 26612 06¥'68 12012 ONIAIT INJANI43ANI HLNOA 8005
0 0 gLe'sy gLe'sy 0 0 SIDUVYHD FLVLS SAIV HLNOA 9005
(oov'081) L6P'€2S €zL'sze'L  T£9'L08 ov0'€ZS'L 060'618 Salv HLNOA S00S
(99) 0 118'v8 1/8'78 ZeL'ss 990'sS UV dIHSNIM 2005
$£E£'6G1 008'0¥0°'2 Lel'gst's Gze'LLLL zeL'el6' 652'260'L NOILYDO TV 2I1SVd SNIHATHD  L00S

saljiwed ® ualpys

Z $96'686°‘C 862°/65‘8  bEE'LLY’S LE0'7E9‘g 6.0‘8¥9's yjjeoH Joireyeg [ejol
lov's 0 L£9'6.1 1€9'6/1 GGP'LOL 968'v9l SNOILNTOS INIWHIMOLNT HLNOA 060S
8/.'68 060'68 06011 000'sS $€0'€0L zel'eol NVHO0NHd ISL6L €908
0 0 0 0 0 0 spund 1dVIN 6¥0S
12S'LL 0 009'GL 009'G1L £18'F 00¥'9L H1Tv3H TVINIWN ADNIADEINT ¥H0S
0 (ogz'op) 9cZ'0F ogz'ov HLIVAH TVINIWN 31411430 €v08
L1602 725'9¢ 1zg'sel 662601 ¥06'PLL 662'60L INVHD M0019 YAOV  LE0S
(Ge9'srL) (09'sP) 9.£'616 186096 $16'956 _¥6P'eS8 IOIAYIS WINOD dNOD 2205
L16'YS 690'928 L¥8'L6¥%°L 2Ll'119 $E6'PLY'L  GEB'EVI AYH90Hd 1HOddNS ALINNNINOD 5205
€15'y gle'el £99'6€ 821'9C 0clL'se TANCTA MO079 HLTVAH IVANIW LL0S
(G00°'22) 08£'/29 088'289 005'SS . ges'1sL 161'76 HLTV3H TYINIW ADNIOHINT  L00S
6¥9'86 896'0tY 896'88S 000'ZPL 2£0'69p €12'02ZL SNVH ¥3Q3N1 €00S
(zoo'801) L9Z'2r0’L 8bb /6y /8L'GSE'S 8/6'229'% gsg'eiv'e NOILVDOTIV DISvYd 000S
WesH ._O_>N£0m
9%ueLlep >>®.._ Xe], whzu_._ﬁcwaxm ANUDAIY oh:“_._v:waxm SNUIAIY Emumohn_
ummﬁ:m :O_wom_OLn_ fenuuy

a|qetoaepun () jo9ays Arewiwing

GL0Z ‘Aep sainupuadxg ¥ enusAsy Aeuiwield
weibold Jo alels INJNLYYdIAA STDIAYIS NVINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



SL0T/LIL € Jo g obed welboid Aq Arewwing

0 0

66E'S G2.'6 oLe'se 685'82 986'9¢ 099'0¢ I T1LIL €915
r9'6lL 9G6Z'0v 69¥'G0L £12'a9 £65'G8 6E6'79 IOIAY3AS IAILHOAANS g-lll 6516
(289'D) WSS 995'Z8 S TAVRTA 818'G6 GT9'Ge 3SNav ¥3d13 8616
(crz'sl) 888 v.8'8 986'2 980°/2 986°2 dsos /61§
1Z6'71 90g'vZ £/6'6G1 192'1EL yZLGhL ovL'GEL SIVAN AI¥3IAITIA SSLS
¥.8'61 S AVAAA 802°291 ¥66'vi7L 23 WA ¥66'virL SIVINW ILIS +S1S
(9ge'D) 1£2°'1 ¥6y'G £92'v 058°L £€9Z'y d-1ll ADIAYES INOH-NI 2516
LOL'6L oLL'1e ¥18'/22 ¥91°'902 £58'212 ¥0c'0L2 NOILY1HOdSNVHl 1S1S
(czz'0L) €OL'L 820'1le GZ6'6l ¥10°22 9£9'GlL dISN 8208
(8vi'vL) 96591 £TP'e0l 128'96 128211 128'9s SIDIAYIS IAILDALOYd 11NAY 2205
6.6'OL 165'€8 6282l [ANALZ 058'GLL FAAGi4 SIDIAYAS LI4aANTIF ALVIS 9206
(009) 808'/¢2 80822 0 809'82 0 NWYHO0Yd dIHSNVIaYVYND 605
(080'6¢) (esL'szl) 029'c.8 £/1'966 g/£'L€8 Koz AN 30HNOSIY NAVSIA/ONIOV 8505
590'2 0 600'61 60061 £92'02 gze'ze ddnS WY4 SHIWITHZTVY 2L0S

2day s uoisiaig bulby

(189¢) 81198y 90g8'261°C 88L°LLL) Z0e'6EL°2 £05°6¢9°L uolisiAlg poddng siwouodg [ejo1
§65'CL 0 0 0 0 S65°Z1 JONVLSISSY INAITD 001§
0 0 0 0 0 0 IHVOAVA 2-M $L0S
Gez'sl 0 0 0 0 582'8l 1384 €205
(+99) (ooz's) 0 002'c 0 9£6'C 1Sdid NIHQIHD 120G
0 0 PE0CLL €0'2LL 182'221 182'221L WYHO0Hd ADYINT 2505
0 0 0 0 0 0 AVYHO0Yd 2-M S50S
622'vEl 19v'€e 88¥'GS1 120'2eL €l 8oLl NINGY 3HVD AvA GTIHD €505
(ozL'e9l) 168'sov ¥8.°'626'L 126'€o¥'L Z¥6'910'2 656'28¢€'L IONVNILNIVIN IWOONI  LS0S
0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘NINAVY VN INOH ONISHNN 0505

uoisiAlgq Hoddng o1wouosg

T eGe'LLL 0EL'2ESY 088°866'8 = 062°120Y 60°881°8 . gze'ges'e . Saljlwe @ uaip|iyo ejol
0 0

(620'1) 862Gl 8G/'GlL 0 182'91L (00%) SHV3IA JT19IAIHONI 6816

(zoz'el) Gle'ly G11'€S 0059 or0's TOOHOS3Yd 8339 ASNg 8816

QouBBA Ano xe] aunjpuadxg anuaAay Injipuadxgy anuaAady wesboud

18bpng uonoafoid [enuuy

s|qeloneiun jo9ys Alewwng

G1L0Z ‘Aep seinlpuadxy x anuanay Aleulwiald
welboid jo ojels INJNLHVLIA STDIAYIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



§L02/L/L € jo ¢ abed weiboid Aq Alewwng
Joayg aduejeg wol} mc_wamn_ncoz Sapnjoul sduelLeA BJON
aduejeg 1©N
611692 (0) 6sv'¥20'22  6£¥'¥Z0ZZ  (6L1°692) 9SeViv°LZ SlVevL1e [eJoL ANVYO
L6Z°.18 (ves‘Lzez's) 0.£10L 062268 $08°Z19 685°126'8 UOISIAIQ S92IAIaG aAlR)SIUIWPY lejol
l (c09'cey) £09'cey y09'cey spung Buisde uoN jeays soueleg
(09¥'2) 80v'69¥ 80v'691 898°'L.LY AVILNO TVYLIdYD 0l2s
0 0 0 0 pasea|) peayseny 0025
y12'16 (16£'05¢'9) 016'8€l L0E'68Y'8 98/'v¥ Lsp'ogr's Ano xe] g pesyisn0Q 002S
8l gze'ey oze'ey 0 oze'ey 8l JUNODd2Y MOIOST BIDIYSA GHLG
(Lzo'Le¥'L)  (2z2o'Lsy'l)  (L20'isPb'L) 0 pases|) juswabeueyy 0615
9z0'L8y'L  Lgo'Ls¥'l L20'18¥'L L wowebeuel 0615
(+85'1) 9zl'6Y gzL'6y 0 £28'2S L1§'L S3IOINYIS A3ANNANN 2815
UOISIAIQ S89IAI0S aANjBIISIUILPY
881°8 zzeeie G85°696°1 £9Z°162°1 611°006°L G86°G69°L 19juaD YAV B Puiby lejol
aoueLep AnD1] Xe] ainjpuadxg anuaAady ainjipuadx3 aNUdADY welbold
jobpng uopnosloid [enuuy
ajgeloneun () jooys Mewwng

G10z ‘Aepy sainjipuadx3 @ sanuansy Aleulwiald

weibolid Jo a1e1s INFN1LHVYdIA SIOINEIS NYINNH ALNNOD NOSHI443r



ze28e'Ts 62°G6$ 2£'28¢e'2$ 14 I alen 181504
JIAIeg 94 0} YdJey U pied

¥16'8SL$ Yjuoly 4od ‘BAy dLA L0} saweN pajedjjdnpun

¥6°962°L$ LLvv$ £5°16Y°951$ VA 4°1% 1411 610z Aenigaq [ejol
0003 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 SI0D
000% 0003 0 0 0 weiboid uep
pc'Lees 06'.% [4 544 08¢ 0l diysueipJeng pazipisqng
1/612% 62°8$ GL'GL9'V$ 1SS ¥4 alen diysury
16°916'GS A3 T4 9l-gse'ess [4°14 6 awoH dnolg
G6'291% 62'8% 98°'88%$ 68 (3 | - |oA97 SUIOH J3)s04
000% 000% 000$ 0 0 [eoadg ale) ieyso
0.68¢1$ /6'6E$ 9¢'688'66$ 66£C 69 al1en) Jo]so4
gl-Aeniqad

0.£°191$ yjuoly 4ad "BAy QLA 501 pajesiidnpun

9¥°'08Y°'L$ oLers G6°69¢°191$ £€8¢ 601 610z Aenuer jejo|
00°0% 00°0% 0003 0 0 SO0
00°0% 00°0% 0 0 0 weiboid uepy
0C'Lzes A WA [4344 oLe 0l diysueiplens pazipisqng
00°2ees 8¥ LS 002/8'v$ 1G9 1c ale) diysupy
¥6'6.6'9% A4 L4S 2£°9e8'66% 0e¢ 8 3WoH dnoin
1/6'881% 87 /$ /8'66/$ 101 ¥ | - [9AST 8WOH 18350
0003 000$ 000% 0 0 le1oadg ale) Js)so4
1208¥'L$ Gy'8e$ 9/°¢69'/6$ 3414 99 ‘H luswijesd] R ale J8)so4
gl-Atenuep

99v'seLs upuol Jod By dIA (501) S¥eoidnpun

yeoveLs 8L'Sv$ 12°9S.'vvL$ v0ce 801 Y102 23Q |ejol
000% 000% 0 0 0 S0
00°0% 00°0% 0 0 0 sessy sy Aed 09
00°0$ 00°0% 0 0 0 SWOH Je)so4 Juswieal|
00°0$ 00°0% 0 0 0 wieiboid urepy
19°022% [AWES 9861 6.¢C 6 diysuelpiens pazipisqng
69'92¢% 0g/$ 85°09.¥$ 99 14 alen diysuny
2y 16¥'G$ 0EvLTS og'Le6'ers 104 8 awoH dnoi9
00'922$ 6C°.% 000€L'L$ GGl g | - [9A87] 8WOH Jo)sod
00°0% 00°0% 000$ 0 0 [eoadg aie] Je)so
16'62F'LS ) 8Y6¢6 c16'l g9 3Je)) I91S04
S0 plIYD 18d 30D 1809 shegjo# = ualpliypjo# _Juswiade|d Jo adA|

G10¢

S)S0) aled sjeulsllyY




(syuow Joud woiy diysury jo shep 0g)

1S8'vLLS Yyuo Jod ‘BAy lA P11 saweN pajedijdnpun

91'665°L$ LZ¥S$ L0°260°G61$ 66S¢ 44} G102 Aepy [ejol
89¢CL6'LLS 82 ¥8¢$ 70°8€.'GES €6 € 20Y
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0 0 welibold urepy
81°22¢% JAAS 00 ¥'2$ 343 Ll diysueipiens pazipisqng
[N T4 05°.$ 99'056'G$ €6/ £ alen diysuny
z5°068'v$ 192L1$ L9VI0vPS GGe 6 swoH dnoig
G'8cl$ 8¥'L$ 06'9.2% A [4 | - [oAST QWOH 19)s04
00°0% 00°0% 0003 0 0 [e1oadg ale) 181504
Syl e 62°1G% 08'2/9'901% 080¢ 122 ale) J9iso4
Sl-fep

06.69L$ Yuol Jad "BAY alA 20l saweN pajesdijdnpun

8€'91L9L$ ¥8'66$ 6L’ LLy'6LLS giece Ll 610z Iudy [ejoy
0¥'825'L1$ 8C'¥8¢$ 02°685've$ 06 € 00
0003 00°0% 00°0% 0 0 weiboid urepy
8l'cees SR 00°¥¥'C$ 0ge Ll diysuelpsens pazipisqng
00'ceT$ €L'1$ 00°08%'c$ oSy Sl aJen diysupy
L¥'£88'7$ g9CLLS 098'¢8l'ves 861 J awoH dnoig
002CETH AR 00cecs 0¢ L | - |oAS7 BWOH J9)so4
00°0$ 0008 0 0 0 [e10adg ale) 18)s0-
202ZLY'LS Ly 6¥$ €6¥'701$ GLig 122 "H juswyeal] 3 aied I8)so4
Gl-1dy

085‘99L$ Yyuo Jad "BAY dLA 2Ll saweN pajeandnpun

89°2¥5°L$ ¥6'¥59% 2e°1£6°6219% 89¢¢ 9Ll S10Z U2MBIN [B3O L
00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 0 0 s.100
0zele'Lls 22 19¢e% 09'¥S6'cE$ ¥6 g 20y
81'c¢cs WA 00°¥¥r'T$ e L diysueipiens pazipisqns
89'¢ce 8y /% 2€°920'v$ 8¢€¢ 8l alen diysuny
16°05€'G$ $6'222$ €¥'50L'ce$ 144" 9 awoH dnoio
pozcees 8y'/$ 00°zETS X% } | - |9AS7 SWOH J8}so4
00°0% 000% 00°0% 0 0 [eadg ale) ie}so
1998¢'L$ 9¢°05% 16'892'901% 0cle YA ‘Hiuswiesl] g ale) 18}so
gL-ysiep

.o plIYygladisog - Aeguledisony | 1s0D shkegjo # ualpiiypjo# | judwadeld jo adAL

GlLoc

S)S0Q ale) sjeula)y




*sayj|enb Juo119 U3 §1 99 0} IJUBINSUI OU SBY JUII|D 1 J& PX 00| St VI 2ARdwnsaig

*fed 3,uom soueinsu) y9-zz sebe usamiaq os Ao} QN 248 "0 98 NP pund pue ‘ejopusiy ‘obeqauui

J9€J 94} J3JJE SN SISINGUIIAY IIULINSAI T 1203 31 J1 pue A[IUOIN GSH AIUNOD) HOSIAYJIF S[[I] ¥JOPUIN PUE 0SEQIUUIAL IJON

(LLrL'e2ze)

*sjualo pajedndnpun uo paseq st jJunoy

[BJOL @LA ul papniou

sjuawfed Jual[) 3 PaJOR[|0) oURINSY| 938 OF Jeaj

969'66€ SLLYS-

€51°0ve 6v€°'18-

66822 zee's

806'€e yve'Le

9eL'C

123\ JuaLIny JWy 1B A Joud
|e}ol QLA W

Papndul A7INO NOILVINYOALNI

LLS SP'eT6'Pres 14 [e}0], pusiy
£724 Aep 96'€08'852$ 10§ pred om syueI[d Junod AfuQ L8 AMYSUY YIEIY [EIUIA] 058GIUUIA
N3D TvOIQ3IIN TVNOIDIY NMOLYTLVM
wosIpEIA ‘Tendsoyg AN
I3)UI)) 318D YI[EIY "0)) ned[eaduwoa],
uosIpeA ‘[epdsoyy SAICIA] 1S
12 [udy 00'1e1'8z$ z %7 NP PUO ‘SIUSY 1§
weId0rd JILsJ ILNELIRY) [epdsoy uoyg3noyg
[endsoq [erromayy s1330y
121 Aep 61'252'S6S "10J pred am SJUSI[o JUN0d ATUQ) [ AMIYSU] YI[EIH BIOPUIPA
JIJUI)) [EANPIJA SIUIES [V
I Aenuep 00°9€L'2$ "MO[q 910U 39§ “JuswAed JoJ 1 12JUY7) 348 YP[BIH *0)) IB NP puoy
dnoi13 a8e oy urIIM JOU 918 STUSLD
asnessq Aed J0U [[IM souBmSU]
aivd SAvd Q1A HLNOW (3ou) pred Sjuswwod sjual) JeyydsoH
diAleiol
few alA sioz

AsH - Zyunon uosiager
juaneduy/sjusuniwiwo?)




"Sjual|) pajesldnpun uo paseq si Junod

16 00°€22°22$ 62
UIUWIOAA JO SPUSLIY
4> 00'826'v$ ¥ QoY - uoaeyy odoy
LE 00'1709°C$ I $IINAIIS [BII0S URIIYIN]
43 00'L¥2'GL$ 14 Ajunwuwo)) ueLna ],
sheg a.lA paig sjuswwo sjualld Aioey xoyeq
Aem 5102

dSH - fjunoy uosiayar
4490 vaov/xoyeg




SL0Z/2/L SPC(v) §10Z Ul Mo - pIeog RUNOMIFIBHRZUOD | §L0Z\DOHNFAHANOORNO WSIUOD\SS/i-f IDUIBILY Aseiodws [\smopuImMiosoldIesoT\RIegddi\oyRULOPISIBS D)

000°Z1 10/NIQ# Inoylsed |00°GE noyjuad piyo OHS "ou| 'sjueynsuoy ale)d Inpy 99Z|-G1
E/u I0/AIO# Inoy|sad |00°001 noy|ed piyo sieaddy $d9 071 90O meT yosye §92|-Gl
000'09 I0/AIQ# noy|sed |00°0 noy|sed 0070 eig weiboid BupuresL 0717 ‘Buninsuoc) sucysuyor ZoL|-61L
B/u 10/AIQ# Kep|ied [00°00L°L yjuow | sed HIN so1M98 Juspeduy| "ouj ‘eaxnemIy fepdsoH sAtep 1S BiquinjoD ¥92|-G1
B/u 10/AIQ# | uwow |1ed |00Ly-005Z ypuow|sad pliyo 21D WY PIUD OT1 S90IAISS Jusweal | SAUY L £oz|-gl
006'6 IO/NIQ# |  wuow 1sd |00°628 ypuow| sed pllyo aJeD 48s0d o8N uoyieuor z9z|-6l
Jaquin
S102 10z yobiel CETTVEL 1epiroig sh_b: ou

|
(G102/20/.) s}oesjuo Japinoid §10C




1 West Wilson Street
PO Box 7851
Madison WI| 53707-7851

STATE OF WISCONSIN
Department of Health Services
Division of Mental Health and Substance Abuse Services

Telephone: 608-266-2717
Fax: 608-266-2579
TTY: 888-241-9432

Date:  June 1, 2015 DMHSAS Information Memo 2015-XX
Reissue 0f2014-02

To: Area Administrator / Human Services Area Coordinators
Bureau D irectors/Program Office Directors / Section Chiefs
County Departments of Community Programs Directors
County Departments of Developmental Disabilities Services Directors
County Departments of Human Services Directors
county Departments of Social Services Directors
Tribal Chairpersons / Human Services Facilitators

From: Patrick Cork
Administrator

es Reissue of DMHSAS Info
Clarification

MA Reimbursement for Emergency Menta
Memo 2014-02 with New Info

Document Summary

On December 16, 2013, the D

nt of Health Services (DHS) formal pted the November 11, 2013
Administrative Law Judge d

atter of Milwaukee County Behavioral Health Division, case number
of emergency mental health services for purposes of Medicaid (MA)
d in the MA rules, Wis. Admin. Code § DHS 101.03(52),0r in the
51.15.

irsement, the definition of emergency mental health services
de § DHS 101.03(52), which states,

The ruling states that for the purp

(52) "Emergency Services” mean e services which are necessary to prevent the death or serious

impairment of the health of the indiv

This decision affects the appropriate protocol for the Certificate of Need (CON) form. If the reason for the ED was
that the risk presented by the individual (under age 21) was a risk to others alone, or the identified risk did not
impose a serious impairment of the health of the individual, then the admission is NOT an emergency under MA
standards. When this is the case and the MA standard is not met, the CON must be completed by professionals
independent of the institution prior to the admission for the treatment to be MA compensable. If the ED meets the
standards for serious impairment of the individual (for example, a suicide attempt), the admission and treatment of
that individual can be authorized by a CON completed after admission by a team that includes a physician who
has an employment or consultant relationship with the admitting institution.

Changes to Wisconsin Mental Health Institutes’ Billing Practices
Since January 2014, DHS' Mental Health Institutes are reviewing admissions of individuals under age 21 to
determine whether the subject of an ED is admitted solely as a danger to others and the extent to which a risk of

death or serious impairment is evident. There is a large variation among counties in the manner in which the
CON form is completed and in how any dangerousness associated with the admission is documented. This

www.dhs.wisconsin.gov




DMHSAS Info Memo 2015-XX
MA Reimbursement for Emergency MH Services; Reissue of DMHSAS Info Memo 2014-02
Page 2 of 4

memo is a reminder to counties that in order to receive Medicaid reimbursement for patients, the Mental Health
Institutes must have a properly completed CON.

The Mental Health Institutions complete the CON for Emergency Psychiatric / Substance Abuse admission
authorization for all youth under age 21 detained as a result of dangerousness to themselves or dangerousness
to themselves in combination with dangerousness to others only if the documented reason for admission meets
the standard of “necessary to prevent the death or serious impairment of the health of the individual®. If a child or
youth’s need for inpatient care under an ED is solely the result of dangerousness to others, or if the documented
severity of impairment does not meet the Medicaid standard, the Elective/Urgent CON must be completed in the
community.

Elective/urgent admissions require an independent team to complete the elective/urgent CON assessment. This
independent team is required to meet the following requirements:

o The team is required to consist of at least two individuals, one of whom is a physician.

e The team members are required to have competence in the diagnosis and treatment of mental iliness,
preferably in child psychiatry.

o Theindividuals are required to have knowledge of the member's situation.

None of the members of the independent team may have an employment or consultant relationship with the
admitting facility. A referring or admitting physician may be a part of the independent team if he or she does not
have an employment or consultant relationship with the admitting facility and meets the independent team
requirements listed above. Each team member is required to sign and date the elective/urgent CON form and
state his or her credentials. The form must be signed prior to admission.

Please use form F11047 “Certification of Need for Elective/Urgent Psychiatric/Substance Abuse Admissions to
Hospital Institutions for Mental Disease for Members Under Age 21.” Without this document DHS cannot seek
payment from Medicaid and the county will be responsible for 100% of the cost of care. Medicaid reimbursement
cannot be sought for CONs completed retrospectively, accentuating the importance of timely completion and
authorization of the CON form.

DHS-DMHSAS is informing counties that all child/youth admissions to the Mental Health Institutes billed to
Medicaid are reviewed by an external auditing source after the MA payment is made. The audits are identifying
CON forms found to be incomplete and/or the necessary severity of impairment of the youth was not found to be
evident. In these cases DHS has experienced denials of Medicaid reimbursement and subsequent recoupment of
payments. To date these recoupments have not been assessed to counties (counties are reimbursed by
Medicaid as payments are received, the recoupments occur after the county is reimbursed).

Counties are responsible for approving all admissions to mental health institutions and as necessary, engaging in
the certificate of need process. In the summer of 2015, DHS is meeting with county personnel via Area
Administration regional meetings to review youth admissions and CON processes in an effort to better inform
counties of practice expectations. DHS will begin assessing MA recoupments to county agencies after the
regional meetings have occurred.

For more information on Medicaid policy on Certification of Need requirements, see ForwardHealth online
handbook Hospitals, Inpatient: Covered-Non-covered Services: Covered Services and Requirements: Institutions
for Mental Disease Services (Topic #1411).




DMHSAS Info Memo 2015-XX
MA Reimbursement for Emergency MH Services; Reissue of DMHSAS Info Memo 2014-02
Page 3 of 4

Emergency Detention Documentation

Following consultation with Wisconsin County Human Services Association Behavioral Health Policy Advisory
Committee, DHS recommends counties take the following steps to assure reimbursements are received:

Carefully review the statement of Emergency Detention whenever this is the pathway to admission. The
language on the ED paperwork is how DHS determines the nature of any dangerousness and the severity
of impairment associated with the admission.

When the Medicaid standard of dangerousness (services needed to avoid death or serious
injury/impairment to the individual) is clearly met, counties do not need to complete a CON document for
any child emergently detained and admitted for dangerousness to self, or a combination of
dangerousness to self and to others (though counties can complete a document if it's desirable to have a
standard practice for all admissions).

For all children being detained on an emergent basis for behavior that presents a danger to others alone,
collaborate with local professionals to complete the Urgent/Elective CON form prior to admission. WMHI
can only submit a CON to Medicaid if the professionals signature is dated prior to or the day of admission.
In the absence of a properly dated and executed Urgent/Elective CON, WMHI will not pursue MA
reimbursement and the county will be responsible for 100% of the cost of care.

The physician and team members signing the CON form must sign their full names and write their
credentials; initials may be used for the first and/or middle name only. A signature stamp or computer-
generated signature is acceptable as long as the hospital institution for mental disease (IMD) has written
policies and procedures covering these signatures. Verbal orders and/or telephone orders are
acceptable, but they must be co-signed by the physician giving the order and the date of the co-signature
of the physician must be written beside the signature. The hospital IMD written policies and procedures
must state the allowed time by which a verbal order or telephone order must be co-signed by the
physician. The sighature must be dated within this time frame for it to be accepted.

Wisconsin Medicaid requires a CON assessment and CON form for all patient transfers when the
receiving hospital is a psychiatric or substance abuse IMD. This applies even if the transferring hospital is
an IMD and a CON assessment was previously completed. Providers are required to follow these
procedures for elective/urgent and emergency admissions. Therefore, for all children being admitted
under any other means (return to more restrictive setting, transfer from another facility, AODA referrals
under Ch. 938.295) collaborate with iocal professionals to complete the Urgent/Elective CON. WMHI can
submit a CON to Medicaid if dated prior to or the day of admission In the absence of a properly dated
and executed Urgent/Elective CON, WMHI will not pursue MA reimbursement and the county will be
responsible for 100% of the cost of care.

Contacts with County Agencies

DHS is committed to a partnership with counties using mental health institution services and will make three
attempts to contact the county referent/board authority to obtain the proper CON document when a youth is
admitted. If no CON is received, Medicaid cannot be billed.




DMHSAS Info Memo 2015-XX
MA Reimbursement for Emergency MH Services; Reissue of DMHSAS Info Memo 2014-02
Page 4 of 4

REGIONAL OFFICE CONTACT:

Area Administrators

MENTAL HEALTH INSTITUTION CONTACT:

Laura Wood

Winnebago Mental Health Institute
920 235 4910 Ext. 2592
Laura.Wood@dhs.wisconsin.gov

Chris Craggs

Winnebago Mental Health Institute
920 237 2803
Chris.Craggs@wisconsin.gov

CENTRAL OFFICE CONTACT:

Troy Kitzrow

Department of Health Services
Bureau of Fiscal Services

1 W. Wilson St., Rm. 750
Madison, Wl 53703

Telephone: (608) 261-5984
Email: troy.kitzrow@wisconsin.gov

MEMO WEBSITE:

DLTC / DMHSAS Memo Series web page
The Division information and humbered memos are distributed electronically via a Listserv. The Listserv is free,
but does require an active e-mail address. The memos are posted in both PDF and html formats.

DLTC and DMHSAS Memo Series E-mail Subscription Services web page
Subscribing to the DLTC and DMHSAS Memo Series Listserv can be done from this page. You will receive a
notice each time a new memo is released, which will include a link to the online version of the memo.




